
 
 
 
 
 
#plymlicensing 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
Tuesday 29 April 2014 
10 am 
Council House (Next to the Civic Centre), Plymouth 
 
Members: 
Councillor Rennie, Chair 
Councillor Gordon, Vice Chair 
Councillors Mrs Bowyer, Drean, K Foster, Jordan, Dr. Mahony, Monahan, Morris, 
Mrs Nicholson, Parker, Singh, John Smith, Kate Taylor and Wright. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Democratic Support 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Helen Rickman / Katey 
Johns 
T (01752) 398444 / 307815 
E katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk / 
helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
Published 15 April 2014 

Public Document Pack



 
LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 8) 
  
 To confirm the minutes of the Licensing Committee meeting held on 18 February and the 

Licensing Sub-Committee meetings held on 18 February and 24 March 2014. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. APPLICATION FOR THE DESIGNATED PUBLIC PLACES 

ORDER (DPPO) TO CONTROL STREET DRINKING IN 
MARLBOROUGH ST, DEVONPORT   

(Pages 9 - 142) 

  
 The Strategic Director for People will submit a report seeking approval to undertake a 

public consultation in order to respond to an application to make a Designated Public 
Places Order (DPPO), covering Marlborough St and the surrounding area within 
Devonport, submitted by the Devon and Cornwall Police. 

  
6. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended 
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

  
PART II - PRIVATE MEETING 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
  



 

7. MINUTES (E1)   (Pages 143 - 150) 
  
 To confirm the private minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 

18 February 2014. 
  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Committee Tuesday 18 February 2014 

Licensing Committee 
 

Tuesday 18 February 2014 
 

PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Rennie, in the Chair. 
Councillor Gordon, Vice Chair. 
Councillors Mrs Bowyer, K Foster, Jordan, Dr. Mahony, Monahan, Morris, Mrs Nicholson, 
Parker, Singh, John Smith, Kate Taylor and Wright. 
 
Apologies for absence: Councillor Drean. 
 
Also in attendance:  Emily Bullimore (BID Street Operations and Street Trading Manager), Ann 
Gillbanks (Senior Lawyer) and Helen Rickman (Democratic Support Officer) 
 
The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 10.20 am. 
 
Note: At a future meeting, the committee will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, so they may 
be subject to change.  Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm whether these minutes have 
been amended. 
 

27. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
There were no declarations of interest in accordance with the code of conduct. 
 

28. MINUTES   
 
Agreed the minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Committee held on 10 December 2013 
and the Licensing Sub Committee held on –  
 

• 10 December 2013 
• 24 December 2013 
• 7 January 2014 
• 21 January 2014 
• 4 February 2014 

 
29. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS   

 
There were no items of Chair’s urgent business. 
 

30. STREET TRADING REPORT 2014/15   
 
Emily Bullimore (BID Street Operations and Street Trading Manager) provided Members 
with the Street Trading report 2014/15. 
 
Members were advised that –  
 
 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3



Licensing Committee Tuesday 18 February 2014 

(a) current licenses were due to expire on 31 March 2014 and it was proposed 
that the city centre consents and all hoe ice cream sites (vans) commence 
on Tuesday 1 April 2014  and end on Tuesday 31 March 2015; 
 

(b) consent fees were not adjusted in 2013/2014 however it was proposed that 
the consent fees for 2014/2015 were increased by 1.5% to cover the 
electricity connection costs for the pitches and maintenance works to be 
carried out; 
 

(c) the report was required to be presented to the Committee to give officers 
the authority to advertise the pitches under the Miscellaneous Provision 
Act; consents were only issued for a maximum of 12 months and ice cream 
consent applications would be considered by the Licensing Sub Committee; 

 
In response to questions raised it was reported that –  
 
(d) the BID Street Operations and Street Trading Manager would be 

responsible for covering operations in the city centre; licensing information 
upon the City’s Market Charter would still be issued to the Licensing 
Committee; 
 

(e) there were access issues concerning the pitches on the Hoe (not relating to 
ice cream vendors) therefore those specific sites were still vacant; an update 
on this issue would be provided to Members via email; 
 

(f) it was the intention of the Council to take back responsibility for the electric 
payments for the pitches; this would ensure that the electricity points for 
each pitch were fully functioning and regularly maintained. Vendors would be 
billed for their use of electric; 
 

(g) traders would sign up for a 12 month licence and would be billed quarterly 
by the Council for their electricity use; this would enable the Council to put 
provisions in place to retrieve money from traders who had not paid whilst 
they were still under licence with the Council;  
 

(h) the BID Street Operations and Street Trading Manager was due to meet 
with a representative from a electricity company in order to discuss 
arrangements for billing traders; it was considered that, when events were 
taking place in the city and an electricity hook-up was required a reading 
would be taken from the electricity point on the morning of the event so 
that traders would be billed for exactly what they had used; Traders would 
be asked to sign to agree that the reading was correct; 
 

(i) charity money collectors were not the responsibility of the BID Street 
Operations and Street Trading Manager, these licenses were the 
responsibility of the licensing team and public protection service; 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



Licensing Committee Tuesday 18 February 2014 

Agreed that –  
 
(1) the Consent dates for 2014/2015 are approved; 

 
(2) the Consent fees set out in Appendix 1, for 2014/2015 are approved; 

 
(3) the Assistant Director for Economic Development has delegated authority to 

approve, within Committee policy the issuing of Consents to existing city 
centre traders seeking to continue trading 2014/2015; 
 

(4) the Assistant Director for Economic Development has delegated authority to 
approve within Committee policy the issuing of Consents to new traders for 
vacant sites; 
 

(5) the Assistant Director for Economic Development has delegated authority to 
approve within Committee policy short-term street trading consents in 
association with other city centre events and commercial activity; 
 

(6) the Assistant Director for Economic Development has delegated authority to 
approve and set fees for ad hoc street trading applications within Committee 
policy; 

 
The Committee Members thanked Emily for her report. 
 

31. EXEMPT BUSINESS   
 
There were no items of exempt business. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 18 February 2014 

Licensing Sub Committee 
 

Tuesday 18 February 2014 (continuation of meeting held on 4 February 2014) 
 
Public Minute 

 
PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Rennie, in the Chair. 
Councillor John Smith, Vice-Chair. 
Councillors Mrs Bowyer and Singh (Fourth Member). 
 
Also in attendance:  Ann Gillbanks, Senior Lawyer, Katey Johns, Democratic Support Officer, 
and Marie Price, Licensing Officer. 

 

 
The meeting started at 11 am and finished at 12.56 pm. 
 
Note: At a future meeting, the committee will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, so they may 
be subject to change.  Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm whether these minutes have 
been amended. 
 

60. EXEMPT BUSINESS   

Agreed that under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, the press and 
public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that 
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1 and 3 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

61. ANGELS GENTLEMAN'S CLUB, 38-40 UNION STREET, PLYMOUTH - 
RENEWAL AND VARIATION OF SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE 
LICENCE   
 
The Committee – 
 

(a)  having heard representations from the applicant and applicant’s legal adviser; 
 

(b)  having considered written observations and heard observations from the 
Police; 
 

(c)  in light of the applicant’s acceptance of the breaches, decided it was not 
necessary to view the dvd evidence submitted by the Police; 
 

(d)  welcomed the withdrawal of the applicant’s request to remove the 1m 
rule; 

 
taking all of the above into consideration, agreed that it would be proportionate to grant the 
application to renew the licence and to grant the application to vary the opening hours but this 
was subject to the following conditions being added to the licence – 
 

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee Tuesday 18 February 2014 

(1)  dancers to be given initial induction training on the club rules / working 
practices and refresher training to be completed by each dancer every 
month.  Records to be kept of the training and the records to be made 
available to an officer of a responsible authority upon request; 
 

(2)  dancers are also to sign to state that they will adhere to the club rules / 
working practices every time they sign the nightly register/sign-in sheet; 
 

(3)  the requirement to observe the club rules/working practices to be included 
in the agreement of employment of dancers employed at the premises; 
 

(4)  there shall be no more than one dancer in a booth during the provision of 
regulated entertainment. 

 
 CONFIDENTIAL MINUTE   
  
 ***Please note further detail is available in regard to these minutes however the 

content is restricted for reasons outlined above under Minute 60*** 
  
 
 
 
 

Page 6



Licensing Sub Committee Monday 24 March 2014 

Licensing Sub Committee 
 

Monday 24 March 2014 
 

PRESENT: 
 
Councillor Rennie, in the Chair. 
Councillor John Smith, Vice Chair. 
Councillor Drean and Jordan (fourth member). 
 
Also in attendance:  Emily Bullimore (Bid Street Operations Officer), Sharon Day (Legal Officer) 
and Helen Wright (Democratic Support Officer). 
 
The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 10.55 am. 
 
Note: At a future meeting, the committee will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, so they may 
be subject to change.  Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm whether these minutes have 
been amended. 
 

62. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR   
 
Agreed that Councillor Rennie is appointed Chair and Councillor John Smith is appointed 
Vice Chair for this particular meeting. 
 

63. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
There were no declarations of interest made by Councillors in accordance with the code of 
conduct. 
 

64. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS   
 
There were no items of Chair’s urgent business. 
 

65. EXEMPT BUSINESS   
 
Agreed that under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972 to exclude the press 
and public from the meeting for the following item of business on the grounds that it 
involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part I of 
Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 
 

66. STREET TRADING ICE CREAM CONCESSIONS PLYMOUTH HOE (E3)   
 
The committee having- 
 

(a) considered the report from the Strategic Director for Place; 
   

(b) heard from a representative of the City Centre team; 
  
(c)  heard from the applicants. 

Public Document PackPage 7



Licensing Sub Committee Monday 24 March 2014 

 
Agreed that – 
  

1. RM is offered site B; 
  
2. KRS is offered site C: 
  
3. KS is offered site E; 
  
4. EW is offered site F; 
  
5. PB is offered site G (subject to producing all the necessary 

satisfactory paperwork and certificates prior to it being granted); 
  
6. KS is offered site H; 
  
7. JW is offered site I (subject to producing all the necessary 

satisfactory paperwork and certificates, including a current food 
hygiene certificate, prior to the consent being granted); 

  
8. MR will not be offered any sites as he is only interested in two 

specific sites and no others. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 

 - 1 -

Plymouth City Council 

Subject: Application for the Designated Public Places Order (DPPO) to 
Control Street Drinking in Marlborough St, Devonport 

Committee Licensing Committee 

Date: 29 April 2014 

Cabinet Member: Cllr Vincent 

CMT Member: Carol Burgoyne (Strategic Director for People) 

Author: David Hughes, Senior EHO (Licensing) 

Contact details: 

e-mail:  

Tel: 01752 304158 

david.hughes@plymouth.gov.uk 

Ref: 

Key Decision: 

ERS/LIC/DPPO/Marl 

No 

Part: 1 

 
 
Purpose of the report: 

Licensing Committee is asked to consider an application submitted by the Devon and Cornwall 
Police, to make a Designated Public Places Order (DPPO) to cover Marlborough St and the 
surrounding area within Devonport. This report seeks Committee approval to proceed to the 
public consultation stage, after which a further report will be prepared for Committee to decide 
whether there is sufficient evidence to justify the making an order. 

Local Authorities were given powers under Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 
(as amended by Section 26 of the Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006) to designate an area where 
nuisance, annoyance or disorder, is arising from consuming alcohol in public places. 

The prescribed procedure on how to implement a DPPO is set out in the Local Authorities 
(Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places) Regulations 2007. 

The applicant will attend the Committee hearing to present the application and to answer any 
questions. 

 
 
The Brilliant Co-Operative Council Corporate Plan 2013/14 – 2016/17  
 
This report links to the delivery of the City and Council priorities. 
In particular:  
Growing Plymouth: The order would provide the police with the necessary tools provide a 
proactive response to street drinking and the effects that it can have on the surrounding 
neighbourhood in terms of anti-social behaviour and nuisance. This in turn will have positive 
outcomes of encouraging residents to use public spaces and the surrounding commercial outlets. 
 
Caring Plymouth: The order will allow for the effective control of potential alcohol-related anti-
social behaviour or public nuisance related offences before they become a problem and if granted, 

Page 9 Agenda Item 5



 

 - 2 -

would support the ‘Strategic Alcohol Plan for Plymouth 2013-2018’. 
 
 
 
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications: 
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
If the Committee consider sufficient evidence has been submitted the Council has a duty to 
undertake a wider public consultation. Resources would be required to run the consultation 
process and there are also financial implications in relation to advertising of the proposals and if 
approved the preparation of signs to be placed throughout the designated area. 

The applicant has secured funding from a variety of local sources to cover the costs of advertising, 
public consultation costs, printing costs and purchase of signage (if the application is approved). It 
is anticipated that these costs will be in the region of £4.5K. 

Officer time required to facilitate a consultation process, in conjunction with the applicant would 
be absorbed within existing budgets. 

 
 
Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management: 
 
Members should be aware that Section 17 of the Crime Disorder Act 1998 put a statutory  duty on 
every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to the need to do all that it 
reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area. 
 
This application is designed to improve community safety by reducing crime and the fear of crime 
from street drinking 
 
 

Equality and Diversity 

Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken?  Yes  

  
 
Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action: 
 
1. That Committee consider the evidence submitted and decide whether there is sufficient 
evidence, that nuisance, annoyance or disorder is caused to members of the public or a section of 
the public, which are associated with the consumption of alcohol in the area outlined in Appendix 
2  
 
2.  Members determine whether to authorise the Public Protection Service to facilitate the 
public consultation in the specified area, as prescribed by the Local Authorities (Alcohol 
Consumption in Designated Public Places) Regulations 2007, and then report back detailing the 
results of that consultation in order that Committee can consider whether or not to approve the 
granting of the Designated Public Place Order. 
 
Reason 
When an application for the grant of a DPPO is received the Council is under a duty to consider 
the application.  In order to facilitate the grant of a DPPO it is legally necessary to undertake a 
public consultation. 

Page 10



 

 - 3 -

 

Alternative options considered and rejected: 
To not approve a public consultation would mean that the powers specified within a DPPO could 
not be applied and existing enforcement options would have to be used to try a manage street 
drinking in this specifed area. 
 
To utilise new powers available under the Anti-Social, Crime and Policing Act 2014 which replaces 
some of the existing framework for tackling anti-social behaviour and environmental nuisance. A 
DPPO will be replaced by a Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO).  It is anticipated that the new 
provision are likely to be effective from October 2014. Any exisitng DPPO will continue to be in 
force for a period of 3 years. Any benefit gained in a reduction of consultation costs is outweighed 
by the delay and the continuation of problems associated with street drinking. 
 
Published work / information: 
 
The Local Authorities (Alcohol Consumption in Designated Public Places) Regulations 2007 
 Reform of Anti-Social Behaviour Powers – Draft Guidance Oct 2013 
Statement of Licensing Policy 
  
Background papers: 
 

Title Part 1 Part II Exemption Paragraph Number 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

          
          
 
 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin CF/PlaceFES

D1314013.0
7.04.14 

Leg 20025/ag/ 
10.4.14 

Mon 
Off 

 HR  Assets  IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member 
Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the contents of the report?  No 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

 - 4 -

 
 
 
1.0 BACKGROUND 

1.1 The Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 introduced a provision for Local Authorities to 
designate public places in which it becomes an offence for a person to carry on drinking 
alcohol when they have been requested to stop by a police officer.  Powers of confiscation 
of alcohol (or anything which the officer believes to be alcohol) also apply to such areas. 

1.2 Before the police can invoke these powers the Council must, under Section 13 of the 
Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 2001, make an order (Designated Public Places 
Order (DPPO) that the land is a public place to which the new legislation applies. 

1.3 An order can only be made if the Council is satisfied that there is nuisance and annoyance 
to members of the public in a particular area, which is associated with the consumption of 
alcohol. Local Authorities are required to make an assessment based on the evidence 
submitted concerning the level of anti-social drinking and disorder before proceeding.  

 

2.0 THE PROPOSAL 

2.1 The Council have received an application from Devon and Cornwall Police to create a new 
DPPO, which would encompass Marlborough St and surrounding areas within Devonport 
to manage the potential consequences of displacement.  The application, including statistical 
and community evidence is contained in Appendix 1. The map of the specified area has 
been extracted from the application and is marked Appendix 2. Letters of support from 
local Ward Councillors are included and marked as Appendix 3.  

  The application has identified the following main points; 

2.2 There has been an on-going problem concerning anti-social behaviour and disorder 
associated with ‘street drinking’ focused on the pedestrian area of Marlborough Street. The 
main problems relate to drunkenness, aggressive behaviour, disorderly behaviour, 
urination, and littering.  

2.3 The police have contributed proactively to numerous multi-agency problem solving initiatives 
with Plymouth City Council partners including: 

§ Salvation Army 

§ Plymouth Access to Housing (PATH) 

§ Anti-Social Behaviour Team 

§ Housing Associations 

§ Local Business 

§ Community Engagement  

§ Police Licensing Team 

2.4 None of these initiatives have effectively addressed the existing problem of street drinking 
in this area and how it contributes to nuisance and disturbance, in a proactive and effective 
way.  Currently without a DPPO police officers are playing ‘catch-up’ and are unable to act 
until public order offences arise as a consequence. A DPPO would allow a proactive, 
preventative approach to be taken. 

2.5 Many of the incidences are not criminal offences. Individuals openly consume alcohol, are 
characteristically loud at times, fall asleep, occupy benches, intimidate by their numbers and 
appearance and generally take over defined areas.  This makes it difficult for a police officer 

Page 12



 

 - 5 -

to address the route-causes before circumstances escalate to the point where offences 
occur and action can be taken causing a continuing frustration to residents and passers-by. 

2.6 A DPPO would allow officers to remove the alcohol element, which fuels this behaviour 
and prevent escalation towards criminal behaviour. In addition the introduction of an order 
will demonstrate to habitual street drinkers that this conduct is no longer tenable. 

2.7 The DPPO would also encourage licensees to responsibly retail through the restricted 
availability of high strength cheap alcohol.  

 

3.0 POINTS FOR CONSIDERATION 

3.1 The introduction of a DPPO does not impose a total ban on drinking alcohol in public 
places but does make it an offence to carry on drinking when asked to stop by a police 
officer.  The order would therefore be used to tackle anti-social drinking.  

3.2 The Police already have powers under the Confiscation of Alcohol (Young Persons) Act 
1997 to confiscate alcohol from any person who is under 18 and dispose of that alcohol in 
an appropriate manner.  In addition, from any person where a police officer reasonably 
suspects that they intend to supply a person under 18. 

3.3 The Police also have powers under Section 6-8 of the Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006 
to apply for a Drinking Banning Order in situations where an individual of at least 16 years 
of age has engaged in criminal or disorderly conduct while under the influence of alcohol 
and a court considers that such an order is necessary to protect the public. 

3.4 Existing premises or areas licensed under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 are 
exempted. Also where a Temporary Events Notice (TEN) is granted for a festival or 
occasion to permit the sale and supply of alcohol, the event would be excluded from the 
provisions of the DPPO for the duration of the event, together with a period of 30 minutes 
following the completion of the event. 

3.5 The Anti-Social, Crime and Policing Act 2014 has just received royal ascent and seeks to 
streamline and replace some of the existing framework for tackling anti-social behaviour 
and environmental nuisance. The new powers replace DPPO’s with a Public Spaces 
Protection Order (PSPO) but at the time of writing officers have no information as to an 
implementation date, although it is anticipated to be October 2014. 

The PSPO is a more flexible and less costly method that can be used for dealing with anti-
social behaviour in public spaces and can be applied to street drinking, dog fouling, littering, 
graffiti and similar activities.  The Council must be satisfied that a particular activity has a 
detrimental effect on the quality of life of those in that locality. 

It is likely that further statutory guidance will be issued in due course that will outline how 
a PSPO will be applied. 

3.6 Following the implementation of PSPO’s, existing DPPO’s can remain in replace for a 3 
year period, after which time a review must be carried out, if grounds still remain for 
retaining the order, then it would then be re-designated as a PSPO. ADPPO must, 
however, have been formally ratified before the implementation date of the new PSPO 
procedures.  

 The Act will extend powers to enforce a DPPO / PSPO to Council Officers and PCSOs. 

3.7 Funds to cover the costs of advertising, printing costs and purchase of signage (if the 
application were approved) are estimated at £4.5K and will be funded by a variety of 
external sources including the police and local community groups. 

Officer time required to facilitate the consultation process in conjunction with the 

Page 13



 

 - 6 -

applicant would be absorbed within existing budgets. 

3.8  The question of displacement is an important matter for consideration. The introduction of 
a DPPO can have the effect of moving street drinking on to neighbouring areas that are not 
designated.  This effect may justify a larger area being designated than solely the identified 
hot spot.  

 

4.0 CONCLUSIONS 

4.1 The Committee must decide whether there are suitable grounds to commence a 
consultation before the introduction of the new PSPO provisions which may be 
implemented later this year. Where the Committee consider there are reasonable grounds 
to proceed with the DPPO application they must be satisfied that the information 
submitted in the application and any additional information submitted during the hearing, 
has established that there is an existing problem associated with the consumption of 
alcohol, which exposes local residents to anti-social behaviour that would warrant initiating 
a public consultation. 

4.2 The Committee must also be satisfied that there is sufficient evidence to warrant the 
extent of the application area as set out in Appendix 2. 

4.3 If a public consultation is approved, Officers will then facilitate the public consultation with 
the applicant to comply with the statutory provisions and report back the results for 
Committee to decide whether or not to approve the application for the grant of a DPPO.  

 
 
 
 
 

 
  R Carton 
  Manager – Public Protection Service 

Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143

Document is Restricted

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 18/02/2014 Licensing Sub Committee
	Minutes
	CONFIDENTIAL MINUTE

	Minutes Public Pack, 24/03/2014 Licensing Sub Committee
	Minutes


	5 APPLICATION FOR THE DESIGNATED PUBLIC PLACES ORDER (DPPO) TO CONTROL STREET DRINKING IN MARLBOROUGH ST, DEVONPORT
	Appendix 1 -Application V.3
	Appendix 2 - Map v.2
	Appendix 3 - Cllr letters

	7 MINUTES (E1)



